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Addendum #1 – March 21, 2024 
 

TIDEWATER LANDING PHASE 1B PUBLIC 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS – PROFESSIONAL 

DESIGN SERVICES  
RFQ #24-031 
Pawtucket, RI 

 
 

The attention of respondents submitting qualifications for the above-referenced 
project is called to the following Addendum to the Request for Qualifications 
indicated above. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, 
substitution or other change, are all to be included in, and form a part of, the 
proposed Contract Documents for the work. 

Inclusion of this Addendum must be acknowledged in the spaces provided in the 
document entitled “Request for Qualifications Tidewater Landing Phase 1B 
Public Infrastructure Improvements – Professional Design Services RFQ 24-
031”.  Failure to acknowledge any and all addenda in the above specified 
proposal form may be cause for rejection of the bids by the Owner on the 
grounds that it is not responsive. 
 
This Addendum consists of Four pages (1 cover & 3 additional pages) and one (1) 
attachment (1 additional page), for a total of 5 pages.  

 

1. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS RECEIVED AT THE PRE-BID 
CONFERENCE AND VIA EMAIL. 

 
1) Would the City consider extending the due date, this a significant project 

with only three weeks to prepare a quals package? 
 
Answer:  The City has decided not to extend the due date for this 
Request for Qualifications. 
 

2) Can you confirm the pedestrian bridge just for pedestrians and 
approximately 20’ wide?  
 
Answer:  The bridge will convey pedestrians and emergency 
response vehicles (to be determined with public safety officials). 
DPW will also need to provide maintenance and operations such as 
snow removal. The City is open to exploring bridge type options and 
sizing during the design development phase. 

a. The “order of magnitude” bridge construction budget is $6 
million; however, this is a rough budget and is likely outdated.  
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3) Has geotechnical evaluation been completed? 
 
Answer:  Yes, geotechnical evaluation has been completed.  The 
awarded consultant shall review existing geotechnical evaluation 
and suggest additional geotechnical evaluation as necessary.  Scope 
of this work will be negotiated. 
 
In addition, a topographic survey and a RAWP are also completed.  
The awarded consultant shall evaluate this information and comment 
on its suitability during the negotiation phase. 
 

4) Will the City allow multiple awards based on the funding source 
breakdown? 
 
Answer:  The City intends to award to one firm or team for this 
project. 
 

5) Is construction of the full project scope as described contingent on 
securing funding? If yes, is there any area of work that is fully funded 
through construction? 

 
Answer: Construction of this work is contingent on future funding.  
The P3 team is actively working through funding sources and 
processes.  Currently, as described in the RFQ, the Tidewater 
Riverwalk West component has received funding for construction. 
 

6) Please provide an estimated time frame for the Final Design, Permitting 
Phase, and Bid Phase portion of the project. 
 
Answer: The City intends to initiate this engineering contract as 
soon as possible.  The City anticipates working directly with the 
awarded consultant to establish a reasonable schedule that works 
for all parties, with the intent to prioritize the Tidewater Riverwalk 
West and Pleasant Street/Taft Street stairway construction to the 
extent practicable.  The remaining design elements of the project will 
have an expectation to proceed concurrently and expeditiously. 
 

7) The RFQ Scope identifies Grant Consultation and Administration as part 
of the project. Please describe more fully the nature of the anticipated 
grant work and the associated administrative activities.  
 
Answer: The City has received grant funding for the Tidewater 
Riverwalk West through Housing and Urban Development (HUD).  
The City has received grant funding for engineering through the 
Rhode Island Infrastructure Bank and EPA’s SNEP program.  
Familiarity with administering grants for these organizations will be 
helpful for the City to implement the work.  Final scope of 
consultation and administration will be negotiated with the awarded 
consultant. 
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 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Sign-In Sheet (1 page) 
 
 Please contact Lance Hill at lhill@parecorp.com with any questions. 
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Attachment A:  Sign-In Sheet 
 

The following individuals “signed in” to the Virtual Pre-Proposal meeting by placing their contact 

information into the chat, as directed. 

 

Attendee Company Email Address 

Aimee Couture Beta ACouture@BETA-Inc.com 

James Pearson Weston & Sampson pearsonj@wseinc.com 

Brett Neilan GM2 bneilan@gm2inc.com 

Michael Wilcox City of Pawtucket mwilcox@pawtucketri.gov 

Brandon Kunkel Weston & Sampson kunkelb@wseinc.com 

Brian Kuchar Horsley Witten bkuhar@horsleywitten.com 

Mike Easler Horsley Witten measler@horsleywitten.com 

Nicole Reilly Diprete nreilly@diprete-eng.com 

Dana Nisbet Diprete dnisbet@diprete-eng.com 

Christopher Feeney Stantec Christopher.Feeney@stantec.com 

Chris Jones Beta cjones@beta-inc.com 

Bill Scully Kimley Horne bill.scully@kimley-horn.com 

Brian Kortz Fuss & O'Neill bkortz@fando.com 

Rick Williams Arcadis Rick.Williams@arcadis.com 

Greg Avenia Kleinfelder gavenia@kleinfelder.com 

Susan Mara Weston & Sampson Mara.Susan@wseinc.com 

Fred Thaler GM2 fthaler@gm2inc.com 

Brian Kaye SLR bkaye@slrconsulting.com 

Kevin Aguiar Beta KAguiar@BETA-Inc.com 

Bob Wright AECOM robert.wright@aecom.com 

Jeff Olszewski Stantec jeff.olszewski@stantec.com 

Karen Fitzgerald Toole Design kfitzgerald@tooledesign.com 

Kyra O'Dowd Kimley Horne kyra.odowd@kimley-horn.com 

Emily Morse City of Pawtucket emorse@pawtucketri.gov 

Jim Pavlik Fuss & O'Neill james.pavlik@fando.com 

Carl Frushour Arcadis carl.frushour@arcadis.com 

Darin Overton SLR doverton@slrconsulting.com 

Chris Jones Arcadis chris.jones@arcadis.com 

Eric Hammerschlag City of Pawtucket ehammerschlag@pawtucketri.gov 

Arek Galle Beta agalle@betagroup.com 

Lance Hill Pare Corporation lhill@parecorp.com 

Matt Alford Pare Corporation malford@parecorp.com 

Emma Yeh Pare Corporation eyeh@parecorp.com 

Peter Wingate City of Pawtucket pwingate@pawtucketri.gov 

Camerin Bennett City of Pawtucket cbennett@pawtucketri.gov 

Chris Crawley City of Pawtucket ccrawley@pawtucketri.gov 

Dan Kroeber Fortuitous Partners dan@fortuitouspartners.com 
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